## PHOEBE LYNN BOLFANGO CALUNGSOD, RN, MA

Unit 25 Warner Apartment Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte 6521-A Mobile # (0063) 09674706634 Landline# (053) 563 9909

Currently on vacation: 381 Clove Road Staten Island, New York

E-Mail address: <a href="mailto:phoebelynn.calungsod@vsu.edu.ph">phoebelynn.calungsod@vsu.edu.ph</a>



#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Working as a professional nurse at different institutions with various fields of specialization. From community health nursing to a tertiary hospital Cebu Doctors Hospital (300 bed capacity) and its sister company North General Hospital (100 bed capacity) and recently being a GNU staff nurse at Medical Center, Manila which offers wide information with its latest equipment and technologies for medical treatments. Had been working as a dental nurse at Dr. Abdullah Al' Mozher Dental Polyclinic, which caters all around dental procedures, treatments and prosthesis.

A career shift from hospital work to academia being a Nurse Clinical instructor and an educator I have been doing theoretical nursing lectures both in the clinical area and in school and guiding the students in developing and applying their skills, knowledge and positive attitude learned.

As an academician for nearly 16 years, I have been exposed to the different fields of nursing which includes the very basics of Fundamental of Nursing Practice, Theoretical Foundation of Nursing, Emergency and Critical Care Nursing, and Disaster Nursing. I am supervising students in Community Health Nursing, Psychiatric Nursing, Emergency Nursing, and Pediatric Nursing.

Moreover, my role as faculty extends not just inside the classroom and clinical areas but also through research and advocating services as part of community extensions projects, programs, and activities that touch the lives of the people in the community by doing seminars and training both as a host and resource person.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Baybay Rural Health Unit II**Baybay, Leyte
Philippines **COMMUNITY HEALTH NURSE** Year 1997 – 1998

# **Cebu Doctors Hospital**

Cebu City Philippines

STAFF NURSE/EMERGENCY ROOM NURSE/CODE NURSE Year 1999 -2001

# **North General Hospital**

Cebu City Philippines

EMERGENCY ROOM NURSE and CHARGE NURSE Year 2001 - 2003

# Dr. Abdullah Al' Mozher Dental Polyclinic

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia DENTAL NURSE Year 2003 - 2006

#### **Medical Center Manila**

Manila

Philippines

GENERAL NURSING UNIT STAFF NURSE Year 2006 -2007

## **Visayas State University**

Baybay City, Leyte

Philippines

## NURSE CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR

2008-2009 Academic Coordinator

2009-2010 RLE Coordinator; Level I Chairperson

2010-2013 Academic Coordinator; Level IV Chairperson

**2013-2017** Study Leave (Graduate School-PhD)

2017-2018 Dean, College of Nursing

2018-2021 College Extension Coordinator & Communicator; Level I Level Coordinator

**2021-2023** Level 1 Coordinator; VSU-CMC Emergency Medical Services Team Leader; VSU CoN GAD Coordinator; CoN COVID-19 Health Coordinator

**2023-up to the present** Level 1 Coordinator; VSU CMC Member; VSU CoN GAD Coordinator; FON Events Coordinator Chairperson

## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

**Elementary:** Dulag SPED Center Dulag, Leyte, Philippines

Year: 1982 - 1989

**Secondary:** Baybay National High School Baybay, Leyte, Philippines

Year: 1989 - 1993

Tertiary:

Cebu City, Philippines University of Cebu Cebu City

Year: 1993 - 1997

#### Post Graduate:

Masters of Arts in Nursing Southwestern University Cebu City

Year: Oct 2008- Oct 2009

Bachelor of Science in Education 18 unit course Year: June – Oct 1998

Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing University of the Philippines Manila

Year: ongoing

#### PERSONAL DATA

Phoebe Lynn Bolfango Calungsod

April 5, 1976 Baybay, Leyte Single Filipino 5' 5" 90 kgs Roman Catholic

## RESEARCH/PAPER

Factors Affecting Academic Performance Of Student Nurses Primary Investigator October 2009

Integral Interaction In Promoting Nurse-Client Well-Being: A Concept Analysis 2013 (Published)

Integral Interaction In Promoting Nurses And Clients Well-Being: A Grounded Theory 2013

Development And Validation Of An Instrument To Measure Nurse-Client Integral Interaction 2014

Positive Health Practices Among Filipino College Students 2017

Exegesis On The Integral-Interaction: A Conceptual Foundation In Nursing (Published) 2020

Feasibility of Offering MS Nursing Program at Visayas State University (Published) 2023

Awards of Distinction received in recognition of achievement in relevant areas of specialization profession/assignment.

OUTSTANDING IN THE TEACHING PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 1ST SEM & 2ND SEM S.Y. 2008-2009 UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES HONOR SOCIETY RECIPIENT 2016

## **Professional Examinations**

PHILIPPINE NURSES LICENSURE EXAMINATION PASSED

NATIONAL COUNCIL LICENSURE EXAMINATION FOR NURSES (U.S.A.,Texas) **PASSED** 

INTERNATIONAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE TRAINING SYSTEM (IELTS) **PASSED** TEST OF ENGLISH AS FOREIGN LANGUAGE (TOEFL) **PASSED** KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA NURSE LICENSURE EXAM **PASSED**